Ho-224 circa 1816
01d Mill House/The Rooney House

Savage

Private

This detached four bay wide duplex faces south on the north
side of Baltimore Street. Constructed as a half house with shed
roof sloping southward, it was originally intended to be completed
as a two story high, four bay wide, two bay deep gabled roof
(running east-west) brick structure with wide stone chimneys centered
into the east and west ends of the gabled roof. This building was
never so completed as its neighbor, Ho-223 on the northeast corner
of Baltimore and Commerce Streets. Additions were made in the form
of a one and a half story shed roofed brick structure along its
north wall and a one story high frame appendage on the latter's
west side. 1Its brick chimmeys now rise on each side of its north
wall. Rectangular entrances rest in the end bays of the duplex,
surmounted by projecting wooden lintels, flanked by pilasters,
and fronted by brick stoops.

This mill house is one of the earliest constructed in the
Savage Historic District, now entered on the National Register of
Historic Places. 1It, along with other mill houses on Washington
and Baltimore Streets, comprised an industrial village to serve
the nearby Savage Cotton Mill, begun in 1816 and incorporated in
1821. A community hall, school, post office, store and Masonic
Hall served the residents of this industrially planned community.
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Ho-224

DESCRIPTION District 6
circa 1816
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X_EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED ‘ —UNALTERED ZORIGINAL SITE
—GOO0D —RUINS X_ALTERED —MOVED DATE
_FAIR —_UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Minnie Rooney House, an early nineteenth century mill
house stands facing south with another detached duplex on the
north side of Baltimore Street, just east of the intersection
of Baltimore and Commerce Streets. These two early nineteenth
century structures are believed to date as early as 1814. They
are slightly different than their neighbors on the south side
of Baltimore Street (Please See Ho-225). Mrs. Rooney's House
was probably constructed as a half house, the owners intending
at a later date to fully construct it with full gable roof
(running east-west) as its neighbor to the west, the Chickering
House (See Ho-223).

Mrs. Rooney's mill house is quite unique in this respect,
providing an interesting relief to the remaining pre-1850 buildings
so similar in stylistic detail and plan.

The duplex is a two story high, four bay wide, shed roof
(sloping south) brick (laid in running bond brick) structure
with wide brick chimneys (running east-west) set into the north
wall at each end of the structure. Rectangular entrance doors
fronted by brick stoops, occupy the end bays of the duplex.

These entrances are surmounted by projecting lintels and flanked
by pilasters. A shed roofed aluminum hood covers the east bay
entrance. Shutters decorate the rectangular, vertically aligned,
double-hung windows of the front facade. A very early one and

a half story shed roofed brick addition was added to the north
wall and still later a one story high, shed roofed frame appendage
to the north wall of the addition. A single rectangular attic
window rests in the east and west walls.

A fifteen foot alley runs along the northern line of the
property whose eastern boundary line runs along what was once
the westernmost boundary line of the Savage Methodist Episcopal
Church.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




Ho-224

1 SIGNIFICANCE District 6
—~ PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC  X.COMMUNITY PLANNING X LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 X-ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 SARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MIUTARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MUSIC —THEATER
X1800-1899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1800- —COMMUNICATIONS X INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION
IFIC DATE
SPECIFIC S Circa 6 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE _ .
This o0ld mill house located on the north side of Baltimore Street

is significant historically, architecturally, industrially and in the
field of community planning.

Historically it is probably one of the earliest mill houses
constructed as early as 1814 along with those on Washington Street.
See Ho-215. It is located in the Savage Historic District which
was included on the National Register of Historic Places in February,
1975.

Architecturally it is unique and was probably constructed as a
half house to be later completed as a full two story high, gabled
roof (running east-west) four bay wide brick structure. It was
never completed. 1Its neighbor just west of it may have at one time
been of similar design but was completed. Please see Ho-223. Today
the Rooney House still retains its shed roof wiich slopes_southward.
An early one and a half story shed roofed addition runs along its north
wall and an additional one story high, shed roofed appendage has
been constructed on its north wall.

Industrially and in the field of community planning the house
has significance as an example of how America's early industrialists
planned for a total enviromment. A residential area was constructed
within close proximity to the Savage Mill.

This area is laid out in an grid pattern, with a very high
percentage of the original old miil houses very much as they
appeared in the nineteenth century.

Please see the following significance statements for other
mill houses in the Savage Historic District: Ho-215, Ho-216,
Ho-217, Ho-221, Ho-223, Ho-225.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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B EMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHI CAL REFERENCES

Howard County Land Records

National Register Form for Savage Historic District

Filby, Vera Ruth. Savage, Maryland., Savage, 1965.

Interview with Mrs. Rooney November, 1977.

Application for "Historic House' Marker issued by the Howard County

Bicentennial Commission.
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

[ldGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOmINATE properTy _L111S duplex includes two parcels

9056 comprises 3,912.33 square feet
9058 comprises 3,022.67 square feet

for a total of 6,935 square feet
Please see Tax Map 47, p. 426

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Please see Howard County Land Records, liber 714, folio 225.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

Maryland Howard

STATE COUNTY

'EEiFORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE

Cleora Barnes Thompson, AIP

ORGANIZATION DATE
Comprehensive Planning Section

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
3450 Court house Drive
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Ellicott City, : Maryland 21044

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was cfficiallyv created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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